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In December of 2015 the Department of Justice (“DOJ”) and the Department of Labor jointly announced an 
expansion of the “Worker Endangerment Initiative” to address violations of worker safety and environmental 
laws.[1]  In conjunction with that announcement, Deputy Attorney General Sally Q. Yates sent a December 17, 
2015 memorandum to all 93 U. S. attorneys across the country urging federal prosecutors to work with the 
Environmental Crimes Section of DOJ to, among other things, prosecute worker endangerment violations under 
environmental laws.[2]  One of the primary reasons for this effort was an acknowledgement that violations of 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA”) requirements were punishable only as misdemeanor, 
while violations of many environmental requirements were punishable as felonies.

Until now, this type of cooperative enforcement effort has been greeted with skepticism.  Since as early as 1980 
the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) and OSHA have entered into multiple Memoranda of 
Understanding to coordinate their enforcement work.[3]  In 2006, the DOJ lauded its prosecution of McWane, Inc., 
noting that it was the centerpiece of the Department's “worker endangerment activities.”[4]  Now it appears that 
federal prosecutors in the DOJ and U.S. Attorneys Offices are following through with that initiative. 

In a case recently settled in Texas[5], contract workers had begun welding on a pipeline connected to a tank used 
to store petroleum products at a chemical and petroleum processing facility in Port Arthur, Texas.  According to 
the DOJ, those workers were authorized to undertake that work by the facility's owner through the owner's 
issuance of a “hot work permit” pursuant to OSHA regulations.  The DOJ alleged that the tank had not been 
drained, isolated, and decontaminated as required by OSHA regulations and that the “hot work permit” had been 
issued by the company based on falsified information.  The welding caused vapors in the pipeline and tank to 
ignite and the tank to explode.  DOJ further alleged that due to the owner's failure to properly test, inspect, and 
maintain the tank, the collapsing tank caused severe injuries to two contract workers and the death of a third 
contract worker.

Ordinarily, such a tragic occurrence would seem to leave the owner potentially liable under OSHA for failure to 
assure, so far as possible, that workers are not exposed to dangerous working conditions.  After all, that is the 
goal of the OSHA regulations which the owner's alleged actions would appear to violate.[6] 

Rather than prosecute the owner/operator of the facility for alleged violations of OSHA laws and standards, they 
were prosecuted for environmental crimes, in this case for “negligently releasing to the ambient air a hazardous 
air pollutant and at the time negligently placing another person in imminent danger of death or serious bodily 
injury in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 7413(c)(4) [Section 113(c)(4) of the federal Clean Air Act]”.[7]  While relevant 
facts were alleged, the Information filed with the court does not include any charges directly alleging violations of 
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the OSHA Act or regulations.  Ultimately, the Defendants in the Port Arthur tank explosion case agreed to plead 
guilty to the allegations in the Information and collectively pay US$3.5 million in fines. 

Based on the 2015 Initiative, and this case as a recent example, industries experiencing serious worker injuries 
and/or worker deaths may expect the DOJ to utilize environmental statutes to enforce what would otherwise 
appear to be worker safety violations.
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